
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 Meeting: Thursday, 3rd February, 2022 
     at 2.00 pm (Banqueting Hall) 

 
 

A G E N D A 
PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

 

6.   Confirmation of Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 16th December, 2021. 
 
 

 



 

7.   Public Participation 
 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Democratic Services Team at 
(ctteadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk) or by telephone on (01229 876322). 
  
(1) Questions and Representations 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public 

  
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
 

 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 8.   Budget Proposals 2022-2023   
 
To receive the report and consider and agree the recommendations 
to Executive Committee.  
 

5 - 16 

(D) 9.   Work Programme Update   
 
To consider the reviews undertaken by the work groups and 
determine whether further action is required. 
 

17 - 20 

NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Mcleavy (Chairman) 

Cassidy (Vice-Chair) 
Gawne 
Johnston 
W. McClure 
McEwan 
Morgan 
Preston 
Robson 
C. Thomson 
M. A. Thomson 
Worthington 
 
 
 

 

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/


 

For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 Katie Pepper 

Democratic Services 
Officer 
01229 876314 
kpepper@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee 

9 February 2022 

Budget Proposals 2022-2023  
 

 

Report from:   Director of Resources 

Report Author:  Director of Resources  

Wards:    (All Wards) 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  This report sets out the budget proposals for 2022-2023 and the decisions 
associated with budget setting. 

 
1.2 The 2022-2023 General Fund revenue budget is proposed as £8,841,970 which 

includes £148,760 for the parish precepts. 
 
1.3 The £8,841,970 budget includes one-off items that relate to the prior year results 

of the Collection Fund for Council Tax and Business Rates; the core funding for 
the budget is £11,181,940. 

 
1.4 The Council Tax is proposed to increase by £5 per year at Band D (2.04%); 59% 

of properties are in Band A and that increase is £3.33 for the year, 6 pence per 
week. 

 
2.0  Recommendations  

2.1 The Executive Committee recommend that Council:-  
 

1. Set the 2022-2023 General Fund revenue budget as £8,841,970 including 
£148,760 for parish precepts; 

2. Agree a Council Tax increase of £5 on Band D which is equivalent to 2.04% 
on all Council Tax bands; 

3. Approve £16,000 of funding for Cumbria Council for Voluntary Service 
(CVS) for 2022-2023; 

4. Agree the total net use of £320,140 of reserves;  
5. Note the movement in reserves between financial years related to the 

precepting arrangements for Business Rates of £2,257,900; 
6. Note the Council Tax Base at 19,899.25; 
7. Note that there are no fee and charges increases proposed; and 

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



8. Approve the inclusion of £817,000 in the Capital Programme as a Leisure 
Centre project line. 

 
3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Financial Settlement 
 
3.1.1 The key provisions within the provisional Local Government Finance Settlement 

for the Council are: 
 

 Increasing the core settlement in line with inflation, which means: 
o holding Baseline Funding Levels flat, with grant compensating for the 

freezing of the business rates multiplier; and 
o uprating Revenue Support Grant by the consumer price index, so that 

all Councils are treated on an equal basis across the core settlement 
and under-indexation grant. 

 
 Council Tax referendum limit – up to 2% or £5, whichever is higher, for shire 

districts. 
 

 Lower Tier Services Grant for local authorities with responsibility for lower tier 
services.  The distribution is based on assessed relative needs plus the 
assurance that no authority sees an annual reduction in Core Spending 
Power for 2022-2023.  This funding was awarded for the first time in 2021-
2022 for a single year but has been extended to 2022-2023. 

 
 A new one-off Service Grant has been awarded for 2022-2023 in recognition 

of the vital services delivered at every level of local government. 
 

 There is a new round of New Homes Bonus allocations; the Council has a net 
increase of 65 dwellings (Band D equivalent) above the national baseline and 
is allocated grant funding.  The new homes calculation includes new build 
and long-term empty properties brought back into use. 

 
3.1.2 The funding allocated to the Council is: 
 

 £1,318,497 Revenue Support Grant 
 £3,129,475 Baseline Funding (retained business rates) 
 £257,131 Compensation for under-indexing the business rate multiplier 
 £140,379 Lower Tier Services Grant 
 £215,738 Service Grant 
 £101,559 New Homes Bonus 
 £4,225 New Burdens for ongoing Universal Credit work with Housing Benefits 

and other DWP changes  
 
3.1.3 Apart from the Baseline Funding, the funding allocated in 3.1.2 is paid to the 

Council as grants and the Compensation for under-indexing the business rate 

Page 6

Agenda Item 8



multiplier is estimated for the settlement and calculated and reconciled through 
the NNDR claim forms. 

 
3.2 Core Spending Power 
 
3.2.1 Core Spending Power measures the core revenue funding available for local 

authority services, including Council Tax and locally retained business rates.  It is 
a measure of the resources available to local authorities to fund service delivery 
made available to local authorities through the Local Government Finance 
Settlement. 

 
3.2.2 In 2022-23, it is estimated that Local Government will see an increase of 6.9% in 

Core Spending Power – a real-terms or cash increase.  For this Council the 
increase is 6.5%. 

 
3.3 Budget 2022-2023 
 
3.3.1 The proposed General Fund budget for 2022-2023 attached at Appendix 1 is 

£8,841,970 which includes £148,760 for parish precepts.  The service and 
establishment restructure has transformed the division of services and the 
budget will be aligned accordingly. 

 
3.3.2 The budget is balanced with £320,140 drawn from core reserves and £2,257,900 

moving between financial years related to the precepting arrangements for 
Business Rates: 

 

  
 
3.3.3 The core reserve items listed in 3.3.2 are either individually approved at previous 

meetings of the Executive Committee or are drawn from the specific reserve 
established for the purpose.  The exception is the funding requested by Cumbria 

Budget Item Reserve
£82,070 Prior year Council Tax deficit Contingency Reserve
£14,040 One-off external funding Contingency Reserve
£16,000 Cumbria CVS Contingency Reserve
£22,070 One-off staff costs Contingency Reserve

£8,000 Work in default Contingency Reserve
£30,000 Budget variations Contingency Reserve
£67,900 Public buildings planned maintenance Renewals Reserve
£54,100 Project expenditure Transformation Reserve
£56,970 External organisation support Welfare Reserve
£20,000 Excesses Insurance Reserve

(£51,010)

£320,140
£2,257,900 Prior year Business Rates deficit Contingency Reserve
£2,578,040

Reduced by addition to reserves to cover the 2021-2022 
Collection Fund deficit – Contingency Reserve
Core reserves total

All reserve movements

Page 7

Agenda Item 8



CVS of £16,000.  Funding of £16,000 was granted in 2021-2022 and a second 
year of support is requested. 

 
3.3.4 The main changes from the 2021-2022 budget to the 2022-2023 budget are 

shown in Appendix 2. 

 
3.4 Council Tax 
 
3.4.1 The Council Tax base for 2022-2023 has been set at 19,899.25 Band D 

equivalents for the whole area and is split as: 
 

 Barrow unparished 16,158.26 
 Dalton with Newton Town Council 2,374.13 
 Askam and Ireleth Town Council 1,104.95 
 Lindal and Marton Parish Council 261.91 

 
3.4.2 The Council Tax base has increased by 204 Band D equivalents compared to 

last year.  There is an increase in the Band D equivalents for new properties, 
properties brought back into use and changes in the reductions, exemptions and 
changes in Council Tax Support awarded. 

 
3.4.3 The basis for the calculation of dwellings for the Council Tax base is the 

Valuation Office list and the split between Bands is: 
 

 
  
3.4.4 The ratio is the relationship to the Band D Council Tax to calculate the other 

Bands.  89% of properties are below Band D which means the borough has a 
low tax base. 

 
3.4.5 The proposed budget includes Council Tax increased to the maximum permitted 

by the Council Tax referendum principles; this is the Council Tax value assumed 
in the Core Spending Power calculation produced by government. 

Band A 59%

Band B 16%

Band C 14%

Band D 7%
Band E to H 4%

Page 8

Agenda Item 8



 
3.4.6 For 2022-2023 the Council Tax increase is not excessive if it is under 2% or no 

greater than £5.  The Band D Council Tax for 2021-2022 is currently £245.41. 
 
3.4.7 The proposed increase in the Barrow Borough Council element of the Council 

Tax generates £99k. 
 
3.4.8 The increase on the individual bands is shown in the following table:   
 

 
 

3.5 Business Rates 
 
3.5.1 The Business Rate Retention Scheme figures included in the proposed budget 

are based on the NNDR1 form (a formal estimate of Business Rates for 
Government). 

 
3.5.2 The proposed budget relies upon £4,269,800 of business rate income which 

includes all the growth since the retention system began in April 2013.  This 
income is £1,140,325 above the current Baseline Funding determined by 
Government to include the growth since 2013 and the benefits of pooling. 

 
3.5.3 The level of business rate income is not guaranteed; some of the additional 

business rate income may be lost through rateable value appeals and collection 
difficulties, and in later years with the reform/reset of business rate retention – 
there may also be new build or rateable value increases, but these are not 
possible to firmly predict now for the period ended March 2023. 

 
3.5.4  £51,010 of the Business Rate income above the Baseline Funding has been set 

aside into reserves to contribute to potential appeals and collection difficulties 
(income volatility); this is less than previous years and relies upon the 
accumulated volatility reserve to cover any major changes. 

 
3.5.5 The Council continues to be a member of the Cumbria Business Rate Pool and a 

pooling benefit has been included in the budget. 
 
 
 

 2021-2022 
 Annual 
increase 

 2022-2023 
 Increase 
per week 

Band A 163.61£    3.33£         166.94£    0.06£         
Band B 190.87£    3.89£         194.76£    0.07£         
Band C 218.14£    4.45£         222.59£    0.09£         
Band D 245.41£    5.00£         250.41£    0.10£         
Band E 299.95£    6.11£         306.06£    0.12£         
Band F 354.48£    7.22£         361.70£    0.14£         
Band G 409.02£    8.33£         417.35£    0.16£         
Band H 490.82£    10.00£      500.82£    0.19£         

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



3.6 Fees and Charges 
 
3.6.1 There are no increases in fees and charges proposed. 
 
3.7 Barrow Forward 
 
3.7.1 The management fee for 2022-2023 for Barrow Forward Limited is £197,744 and 

£76,844 for February and March 2022 which includes works required to the pool 
cover system. 

 
3.7.2 The management fee would have been £249,200 but Business Rate relief has 

reduced that liability for 2022-2023 only. 
 
3.7.3 The business plan from Barrow Forward identifies investments required to 

improve the experience, the asset, and the future of the company.  It is proposed 
that the Council include £817,000 in the Capital Programme for the Leisure 
Centre – much of this will be spent by the Council directly as major works and 
some will be investments to generate efficiencies: 

 
 Replace Lighting with LED’s 
 Ground Floor Lift Replacement 
 Full Refurbishment of Ground Floor Changing Facilities/Toilets 
 Replacement Sand Filter 
 Replace Gym Equipment 
 Gym Refurbishment/Refresh 
 Replace Pool Tiling 
 Dance Studio Refurbishment 
 Replace External Cladding 
 Perimeter Fencing Replacement 
 Car Park Resurfacing 

 
3.8 Items to Note 
 
3.8.1 The budget assumptions reported to the Executive Committee in November 

2021 that have been revised in the proposed budget are: 
 

 Electricity – the assumption was a 25% price increase, and the budget is 
based upon 38% as advised by the Council’s energy purchaser due to global 
wholesale prices rising steeply. 

 Gas – the assumption was a 10% price increase, and the budget is based 
upon 55% as advised by the Council’s energy purchaser due to global 
wholesale prices rising steeply. 

 Service contracts – all assumed at 2% but latest indices result in budgets 
based on; grounds maintenance and building cleaning at 4.9% and waste 
management at 3.3%.  The actual inflation will be calculated in accordance 
with the contract provisions at the relevant anniversary date. 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 8



 
 
3.8.2 The inflationary pressures estimated within the proposed budget are: 
 

 £149,950 for staff pay including national insurance and superannuation 
 £177,290 for property costs 
 £121,160 for contracted services 
 £8,870 for supplies and services 

 
3.8.3 The full establishment has been budgeted for as: 
 

 General Fund 
o 221 posts 
o 191 expressed as full-time equivalents 

 Housing Revenue Account 
o 49 posts 
o 43 expressed as full-time equivalents 

 Total establishment 
o 270 posts 
o 234 expressed as full-time equivalents 

 
3.8.4 The Council has been allocated £206,000 of Homeless Prevention Grant which 

has been included in the proposed budget; this primarily provides staff resources 
and funds work with partner organisations. 

 
3.9 Reserves and Fund Balances 
 
3.9.1 At the 31 March 2021 the General Fund had £13.3m of reserves which included 

£3.9m of COVID specific grant/relief funding associated with the Collection Fund 
deficits. 

 
3.9.2 At the 31 March 2022 reserves will be reviewed in detail against the outturn with 

any additional income reserved and any transfers between reserves as required.  
Any deficit or surplus balances are dealt with through reserves.  All final 
movements in reserves are reported to the Executive Committee with the year-
end report. 

 
3.9.3 During 2022-2023 there will be some use of the major projects reserve.  This will 

be estimated with the revision of the Capital Programme which will be presented 
at the next Executive Committee. 

 
3.9.4 The requirement for financial reserves is acknowledged in statute.  The Local 

Government Finance Act 1992 requires billing and precepting authorities in 
England and Wales to have regard to the level of reserves needed for meeting 
estimated future expenditure when calculating the budget requirement.  Local 
authorities may also ‘earmark’ specific parts of the General Fund reserve; these 
are referred to as Earmarked Reserves. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



 
3.9.5 The Fund balances for General Fund and the Housing Revenue Account are 

calculated based on a risk-assessment basis.  Fund balances are not usually 
released unless all other usable reserves are depleted.  Balances and reserves 
are created and maintained from revenue resources. 

 
3.9.6 In accordance with Section 25 of the Local Government Act 2003 I confirm that I, 

as the Chief Finance Officer of the Council, am satisfied that the budget 
assumptions and estimates are robust and that I consider the proposed level of 
financial reserves held by the Council to be adequate. 

 
3.10 Associated Documents 
 
3.10.1  The updates that will follow on from these budget proposals are: 
 

 Medium Term Financial Plan 
 Reserves and Balances Policy 
 Capital Strategy (Capital Programme) 
 Treasury Management Strategy 

 
3.10.2 These documents will be presented to the next Executive Committee along with 

a revised budget position for 2021-2022. 
 
4.0 Consultation  

4.1 The public consultation ran from the 11 November 2021 to the 23 December 
2021.  The budget proposals were presented to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on the 3 February 2022. 

 
5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 The Council must set a balanced budget and set the Council Tax in compliance 
with the Referendum Principles.  Whilst a balanced budget is required, the 
recommendations within the proposed budget are set out for consideration. 

 
6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 The recommendations primarily concern the Council’s financial resilience which 
underpins the Council’s operations, strategies and Council Plan. 

 
7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1 The body of the report contains the implications relating to the 2022-2023 budget 
proposals. 

 
Legal  

7.2 It is a statutory requirement to set the Council’s budgets, a balanced budget, and 
the Council Tax for the following financial year. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 8



 
7.2.1 Members should be aware of the provisions of Section 106 of the Local 

Government Finance Act 1992, which applies to Members where they are 
present at a meeting of the Council or the Executive Committee and at the time 
of the meeting an amount of Council Tax is payable by them and has remained 
unpaid for at least two months, and any budget or Council Tax calculation, or 
recommendation or decision which might affect the making of any such 
calculation, is the subject of consideration at the meeting. 

 
7.2.2 In these circumstances, any such Members shall at the meeting and as soon 

practicable after its commencement disclose the fact that Section 106 applies to 
them and shall not vote on any question concerning these matters.  It should be 
noted that such Members are not debarred from speaking on these matters. 

 
7.2.3 Failure to comply with these requirements constitutes a criminal offence, unless 

any such Members can prove they did not know that Section 106 applied to them 
at the time of the meeting or that the matter in question was the subject of 
consideration at the meeting.   

 
 
Equality and Diversity  

7.3 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis?  No, the recommendations 
have no direct Equality and Diversity implications. 

 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Budget assumptions are 
insufficient. 

Budget shortfall. Best estimates are used 
and are supported by 
financial reserves. 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Core expenditure is beyond 
the budget proposed or 
income is lower than 
expected. 

Budget shortfall. Financial monitoring and 
budgetary control. 

 
Contact Officers  

Director of Resources directorsadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk  
 
Appendices Attached to this Report 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1  General Fund Budget 2021-2022 

2 
General Fund Budget 
Summary of Major Changes from 2021-2022 to 2022-2023 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



General Fund Budget 2022-2023 Appendix 1

Actual
Outturn

2020-2021
£

Original
Budget

2021-2022
£

Proposed
Budget

2022-2023
£

Subjective headings:

Staff pay 6,857,575 7,519,280 7,825,410

Pension accounting 771,588 903,000 0

Staff other costs 123,066 73,760 74,500

Transport 71,013 107,530 94,140

Property costs 1,950,183 2,135,430 2,329,180

Supplies and services 28,309,462 3,231,170 2,616,530

Contracts 3,964,884 3,531,870 4,015,690

Housing benefits 15,667,110 15,546,510 15,532,690

Housing benefit grants (15,400,485) (15,397,240) (15,051,760)

External income (6,849,345) (6,337,090) (6,267,440)

Direct costs 35,465,051 11,314,220 11,168,940

Internal income; HRA & capital (810,773) (942,670) (1,045,960)

Capital charges 2,037,479 2,032,390 1,798,870

Indirect costs 1,226,706 1,089,720 752,910

Net Expenditure 36,691,757 12,403,940 11,921,850

External interest earned (131,300) (74,000) (74,000)

External interest paid 584,644 584,650 584,640

Minimum revenue provision 736,276 741,320 505,920

Items excluded from Council Tax (1,810,613) (2,935,390) (1,798,870)

Items included in Council Tax 274,867 280,650 250,470

Movement in reserves 6,033,765 (3,792,850) (2,578,040)

Budget variations 0 30,000 30,000

Net Revenue Budget 42,379,396 7,238,320 8,841,970

Budget financed by:

Revenue Support Grant (1,272,268) (1,279,310) (1,318,500)

Retained Business Rates (4,231,756) (8,881,250) (8,090,230)

Business Rates tariff 5,170,928 5,170,930 5,170,930

Business Rates levy 117,170 538,620 650,200

Business Rates pool (107,043) 0 (325,100)

Business Rates prior year (surplus)/deficit (4,413,566) 3,763,230 2,257,900

New Homes Bonus (11,074) (2,240) (101,560)

New burdens (445,093) (4,390) (4,230)

Other Government grants (32,256,067) (1,625,390) (2,031,720)

Council Tax precept (4,891,580) (4,975,100) (5,131,730)

Council Tax prior year (surplus)/deficit (39,047) 56,580 82,070

Total Revenue Financing (42,379,396) (7,238,320) (8,841,970)

Note: 2020-2021 includes COVID-19 grants and reliefs being received, distributed and spent.

Page 14

Agenda Item 8



Appendix 2

General Fund Budget

Summary of Major Changes from 2021-2022 to 2022-2023

£

Net Revenue Budget for 2021-2022 7,238,320

Prior year Collection Fund results - calculated each year 1,479,840

Remove COVID-19 emergency funding - single year item (486,010)

Remove Local Government Reorganisation - reserve established (200,000)

Add estimated cost of inflationary pressures for 2022-2023 457,270

Reduction in housing benefit subsidy for 2022-2023 331,660

Reduction in car parking income for 2022-2023 130,770

Reduction in recycling performance compared to estimates 100,230

Bad debt in-year provision reduction for 2022-2023 (121,820)

Other smaller reductions and increases for 2022-2023 (88,290)

Net Revenue Budget for 2022-2023 8,841,970

Total Revenue Financing for 2021-2022 (7,238,320)

Prior year Collection Fund results - calculated each year (1,479,840)

Remove COVID-19 emergency funding - single year item 486,010

Increased income from Business Rates for 2022-2023 (211,450)

Increased income from Council Tax for 2022-2023 (156,630)

Increased New Homes Bonus for 2022-2023 (99,320)

Increased general grant income for 2022-2023 (142,420)

Total Revenue Financing for 2022-2023 (8,841,970)

Page 15

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Thursday 3 February, 2022 

Work Programme Update 

 
 

Report from:   Democratic Services Manager 

Report Author:  Paula Westwood 

Wards:    All Wards 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  Work Groups have been established to review the topics identified in the 

2021/2022 Work Programme.  A summary of the progress made in respect of each 

topic is detailed below. 

 

2.0    Recommendation  

 

2.1 Members should consider the reviews undertaken by the Work Groups and 

determine whether further action is required. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 Flooding on Walney Promenade 

 

 At the previous meeting in October 2021, representatives from United Utilities had 

addressed the Committee and provided an update on the plans being made for 

the sewer network to prevent flooding on Walney Promenade.  It was anticipated 

that the works could be completed within a 12-18 month timeframe and United 

Utilities had confirmed that they would be happy to provide regular updates to the 

Committee as appropriate.  This review has therefore been paused for the time 

being. 

 

3.2 Discretionary Housing Fund and Supported Housing Payments 

 

  The Work Group wished to undertake a ‘Deep Dive’ into the support available to 

vulnerable residents in HMOs and supported housing accommodation, looking at 

both the needs of the residents as well as the financial aspect to the Council. 

 

 It had been noted at the meeting of the Committee on 16th December, 2021 that 

the Executive Committee had taken up the ‘Deep Dive’ on behalf of the Work 

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



Group and would provide feedback on progress in due course.  This review has 

therefore been paused for the time being. 

 

3.3 Arrangements for the Management of Piel Island 

 

 At the meeting on 16th December, 2021 the Committee had received a detailed 

report from the Director of People and Place regarding the future management 

arrangements of Piel Island.  The Committee considered the report and agreed a 

number of recommendations to the Executive Committee (Minute No. 34 of the 

meeting held on 16th December, 2021 refers). 

 

 A number of questions had been raised at the previous Committee meeting and 

Councillor McClure, Chair of the Work Group, had advised that those would be 

taken forward to the meeting of the Work Group in January. 

 

3.4 Impact of Covid-19 Going Forward 

 

 The Work Group had met on 14th January.  Information had been noted including:- 

 

 Over the Christmas and New Year Period Barrow had recorded the highest 

rate of covid cases per 100,000 population in the country; 

 The number of cases in Cumbria appeared to have peaked and were now 

levelling out; 

 Like the rest of the country, Barrow had seen staffing problems due to the 

sheer number of people off sick isolating; 

 Barrow had a Covid Compliance Team contracted until 31st October, 2022 

comprising of one Covid Compliance Officer plus four Contact Tracers, 

supporting the NHS National Test and Trace by contacting hard-to-reach 

Covid positive people in the local area.  The Team were also supporting 

businesses, working on compliance techniques and identifying 

improvements. 

 Town Hall Staff and Members had received communications strongly 

encouraging them to work from home unless there was a business need to 

be in the building. 

 

The Work Group had agreed to meet monthly for the time being so that if any 

problems arose, they could be picked up quickly and the situation could be 

reviewed. 

 

3.5 Additional Items for Consideration 

 

 The Chair would like to propose additional items for consideration by the 

Committee.  Further details will be provided at the meeting. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

 Consultation is currently underway for the 2022/2023 Work Programme and will 

conclude on 11th February.  Proposed items for consideration are due to be 

Page 18

Agenda Item 9



reviewed throughout February/March and will be considered by the Committee on 

24th March. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 Additional information is required before we can consider alternative options. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 The Scrutiny Work Programme covers all of the Council’s priorities. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 This is an update report and there are no implications at this stage. 

 

Legal  

7.1.2 This is an update report and there are no implications at this stage. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.2 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis?  
 

No – This is an update report and there are no implications at this stage. 
 
Risk 

 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

N/A N/A N/A 

Contact Officers  

Paula Westwood Scrutiny and Democratic Services Team Leader 

pwestwood@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

 

Appendices Attached to this Report  

 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

N/A N/A 

 

Background Documents Available 

 

Name of Background document  Where it is available  

N/A N/A 

  

Page 19

Agenda Item 9

mailto:pwestwood@barrowbc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	8 Budget Proposals 2022-2023
	FINAL Budget Proposals 2022-2023
	App1 GF Subjective
	App2 GF Major Changes

	9 Work Programme Update

